City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2008-0256

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Pamela M. Lee, Director of Human Resources, ext. 2521
DATE: May 19, 2008

SUBJECT: Approval of Collective Bargaining Agreement with IAFF Local 3472

REQUEST:
Approval of a six-year agreement ratified by the employees of IAFF Local 3472.

BACKGROUND:

A Closed Session will be held on Monday, May 19, 2008 at 6:00 p.m. for the purpose of discussing the
terms of the agreement with the bargaining unit. | have provided confidential information regarding this
matter under a separate cover.

A draft resolution to approve the Agreement has been provided for your consideration.

RECOMMENDATION:
Council’s approval of the agreement is hereby recommended.

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison

Document3



http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

